Guide to the Charles Prentice Howland Family Papers

MS 292



compiled by Diane E. Kaplan and William E. Brown, Jr.

January 1986

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	6
Arrangement	7
Collection Contents	. 8
Series I: Family Correspondence, 1844-1958	
Series II: Henry E. Howland Papers, 1850-1910	11
Series III: Charles P. Howland Papers, 1916-1932	
Series IV: Legal and Business Papers, 1809-1893, undated	
Series V: Bills and Receipts, 1841-1901	16
Accession 1992-M-018: Additional Material, 1883-1956, 1972, 1981-1983, undated	17
Accession 1994-M-013: Additional Material, 1852-1937, undated	21
Accession 2009-M-042: Additional Material, 1854, 1933	22
Selected Search Terms	23

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 292

CREATOR: Howland, Charles P. (Charles Prentice), 1869-1932

TITLE: Charles Prentice Howland family papers

DATES: 1809-1983

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 8 linear feet (21 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Charles Prentice Howland Family Papers are composed of

correspondence and financial and legal papers of the Bellows and Howland families of Walpole, New Hampshire and correspondence, writings, and research material of Charles Prentice Howland. Family papers document the education and early life of Alfred Cornelius Howland, Henry Elias Howland, and Katharine Howland Bellows; legal affairs in Walpole; and the household expenses of Josiah Grahme Bellows's family. The papers of Charles Prentice Howland relate primarily to his work as chairman of the Greek Refugees Settlement Commission of the League of Nations and to his research on

foreign affairs.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0292

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0292.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ <a href="http://www.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Mrs. C. P. Howland, 1942-1954; of David Howland, 1944; the estate of Frances L. Howland, 1947; Esther Howland Montgomery, 1991; and David Howland, 1993. Gift of Mrs. David Howland and Faith Howland, 2008.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Charles Prentice Howland Family Papers (MS 292). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

HENRY ELIAS HOWLAND, son of Aaron Prentice Howland, an architect, and Huldah (Burke) Howland, was born June 30, 1835, at Walpole, N. H. He was prepared for college there, and at the Kimball Union Academy in Meriden, N. H. After graduation he studied law a year in Walpole with Judge Frederick Vose (B.A. Harvard 1822), and two years in the Harvard Law School, receiving the degree of Bachelor of Laws from Harvard in 1857. He was admitted to the New York bar in October of that year, and was associated with John Sherwood (B.A. Yale 1839) in the practice of his profession until 1878, when, with Henry H. Anderson (B.A. Williams 1848), the firm of Anderson, Howland, & Murray was formed. Soon after the death of Mr. Anderson in 1896, Mr. Howland's firm became Howland, Murray & Prentice, consisting of himself, George Welwood Murray and E. Parmalee Prentice (B.A. Amherst 1885) Later his son (B.A. Yale 1891) was admitted to the firm. He was a director of the Lawyers Title Insurance Co., the Lawyers Mortgage Co., and the Mortgage Bond Co.

During 1862 he was in the United States service for three months as sergeant of Company G, 22d Regiment, New York National Guard, at Baltimore and Harper's Ferry and the following year served as captain of the same regiment during the Confederate invasion of Pennsylvania.

In 1873 he was appointed judge of the Marine (now City) Court of New York to fill a vacancy, and held the office for a year. For three years (1875-1877) he was annually elected a member of the Board of Aldermen. In 1880 he was appointed by Mayor Cooper president of the department of taxes for four years, but resigned after a few months on account of his private business.

Judge Howland received the honorary degree of Master of Arts from Yale University in 1893. He was first elected an Alumni Fellow of the Yale Corporation in 1892 and continued in the office for three terms, withdrawing in 1910. At the special meeting of alumni in 1909 he was appointed chairman of the Yale Civil War Memorial Committee. From 1893 to 1895 he was president of the Yale Alumni association of New York (later the Yale Club) He Was in frequent request as an after-dinner speaker, and presided at the Cambridge, England, Yale dinner in October, 1895, and also on many other notable Yale occasions. From 1901 to 1904 he

was president of the New York University Club, and since its foundation in 1879 had been a member of its council.

He was active in many philanthropic civic, and social organizations, serving as president of the Society for the Relief of the Destitute Blind in the City of New York since 1898, president of the managers of the Manhattan State Hospital from 1895 to 1905, and trustee of the Marion Street Maternity Hospital, and was for many years connected with the State Charities Aid Association. He was a trustee of the New York Free Circulating Library (now included in the New York Free Library) He was president of the Society for the Preservation of the Adirondacks, in 1901 taking active part in preventing the destruction of the forests by contractors. He was a vestryman and warden of the Church of the Ascension.

Judge Howland died after an illness of two years from paralyses at his home in New York City, November 7, 1913, at the age of 78 years. The interment was in Walpole, N.H.

He married in New York City, October 5, 1865, Louisa, daughter of Jonathan Miller. She died February 6, 1884, and February 1, 1894, he married Mrs. Anna J. W. Curtis, widow of Dr. Thomas B. Curtis and daughter of Joseph S. Lovering of Boston Mass, who survives him. Two sons and a daughter by his first marriage are also living, three daughters having died. The sons graduated from the College in 1891 and 1894, respectively.

(Yale University Obituary Record, 1910-1915)

CHARLES PRENTICE HOWLAND

Born September 15, 1869, in New York City

Died November 12, 1932, in New Haven, Conn.

Father, Henry Elias Howland (B.A. 1854; LL.B. Harvard 1857; honorary M.A. 1893); fellow of Yale Corporation 1892-1910; son of Aaron Prentice and Huldah (Burke) Howland, of Walpole, N.H. Mother, Sarah Louise (Miller) Howland; daughter of Jonathan and Sarah Ross (Blunt) Miller, of New York City. Yale relatives include: John Howland (B.A. 1894; M.D. New York University 1897 and Cornell 1899; honorary M.A. 1914) (brother); and John Howland, Jr., '30, and Elihu S. Howland, '35 (nephews).

Cutler School, New York City. High oration appointment Junior and Senior years; one-year honors in political science, history, and law; president of Freshman Football Association; secretary and treasurer of University Tennis Club; treasurer of University Club; member Delta Kappa Epsilon, Wolf's Head, and Phi Beta Kappa.

LL.B. and M.A. Harvard 1894; M.A. Yale 1894; admitted to New York Bar 1894 and practiced law in New York City until 1925; clerk with firm of Seward, Guthrie, Morawetz & Steele 1894-1896; member of firm of Anderson & Howland 1896-1900, of his father's firm, Howland & Murray, and its successors, Howland, Murray & Prentice and Murray, Prentice & Howland 1900-1921, and of firm of Rushmore, Bisbee & Stern (in which Henry Root Stern, '03, is also a member) 1921-1925; chairman of Greek Refugee Settlement Commission of League of Nations 1925-1926; research associate in government at Yale, with rank of professor, since 1927; civil service examiner in New York 1896-1900; member of Board of Aldermen of New York City 1902-1904; director of Mortgage Bond Company of New York 1908-1932, Lawyers' Mortgage Company 1913-1932, Continental Guaranty Corporation, New York Railways Company, 1915-1919, Albany & Susquehanna Railroad Company, and Robins Conveying Belt Company 1927-1928; in 1917 one of four attorneys for Emergency Fleet Corporation and went to England and France on special mission for the Department of State and American Red Cross in connection with relief service for American prisoners of war and feeding of Serbian prisoners in Austria and Germany; member of Priorities Committee of War Industries Board, representing United States Shipping Board, 1918-1919 and general counsel to United States Housing Corporation; director of research for Council on Foreign Relations 1927-1931 and edited and wrote in part the four volumes of Survey of American Foreign Relations published for the Council by Yale University Press in 1931; chairman of research committee of Institute of Pacific Relations 1929-1932; trustee of Johns Hopkins University 1926-1932 and of Institute of International Education (executive committee) 1927-1932; president of board of American trustees of Athens College, Greece, 1927-1932 and trustee of Salonica Farm School; member of administrative board of Lincoln School of Teachers College, Columbia, 1917-1924, of General Education Board (executive committee) since 1919, and of the Rockefeller

Foundation (executive committee) since 1928; president of Public Education Association of New York City 1909-1925, a trustee 1909-1931, and member of its advisory committee 1931-1932; a director of Foreign Policy Association 1920-1932 and chairman of its executive committee 1923-1930; an incorporator of English-Speaking Union of the United States in 1918 and member of its board of directors 1920-1925; member of advisory committee of Geneva School of International Studies, Foreign Affairs, New Republic, Atlantic Monthly, Christian Century, Asia, Yale Review; at time of death engaged in writing a book on Manchuria; chairman of international law committee of Association of the Bar of the City of New York; honorary member of advisory board of Model Assembly of the League of Nations 1929-1930; in 1915 one of donors to Yale of the Howland Prize and in 1925, with his brother and sister, presented to the University a valuable collection of daguerreotypes.

Married September 6, 1905, in New York City, Virginia Cunningham, daughter of Frank and Alice (Furman) Lazarus. Children: Esther (B.A. Vassar 1926; M.A. Columbia 1927; Ph.D. Yale 1932), the wife of Hugh Montgomery (B.A. Haverford 1925; M.D. Harvard 1930); Henry Elias, David, '33; and Prentice (died in infancy).

Death due to injuries when struck by an automobile a few hours previously. Cremation took place in Springfield, Mass, and ashes were buried in Walpole, N.H.

Survived by wife, daughter, two sons, and a sister, Miss Frances L. Howland, of New York City. At a meeting of the Yale Corporation in December 1932, it was voted to approve the proposal that the Yale University Press send to each embassy and legation of the United States and to the Departments of Political Science and Government in one hundred leading American and British universities copies of Yale's important publications during the last three years in the fields of Government and International Relations, as a gift in each case in memory of Professor Howland. In his memory, also, Athens College has received the funded endowment of an annual prize from Stephen Deltas, Greek treasurer of the Greco-American Preparatory School near Athens.

(Yale College Class of 1891, Sixty Years After, pp. 86-89)

Scope and Contents

The Charles Prentice Howland Family Papers are composed of correspondence and financial and legal papers of the Bellows and Howland families of Walpole, New Hampshire. The papers document the education and early life of Alfred Cornelius Howland, Henry Elias Howland, and Katharine Howland Bellows, all children of Aaron Prentice and Huldah Burke Howland. The papers also include legal files and domestic financial papers from the Bellows family and correspondence, writings, and research material of Charles Prentice Howland, son of Henry Elias Howland. The latter files relate to Howland's work in the field of international relations. The papers span the dates 1809 to 1958, but the majority date from 1844 to 1879 and 1916 to 1932.

The papers were donated to the Yale University Library between 1942 and 1954 by Charles Prentice Howland's wife Virginia Cunningham Lazarus Howland, his son David Howland, and his sister Frances L. Howland. The papers are arranged in five series: I. Family Correspondence, 1844-1958; II. Henry E. Howland Papers, 1850-1910; III. Charles P. Howland Papers, 1916-1932; IV. Legal and Business Papers, 1809-1893; and V. Bills and Receipts, 1841-1901.

Series I is composed of correspondence addressed primarily to Henry E. Howland, Alfred C. Howland, Aaron P. Howland, Huldah Burke Howland, Frederick Vose, Katharine Howland Bellows, Josiah Grahme Bellows, and Mary Ann Grahme Bellows. The correspondence is arranged alphabetically by name of the sender, and the authors of these letters include family members, school classmates, business associates, and friends from Walpole, New Hampshire, Cambridge, Massachusetts, and New York City. Materials date primarily from 1844 to 1879.

Letters exchanged between Aaron P. Howland, Huldah Burke Howland and their three children constitute the most concentrated source of biographical information on members of the Howland family. Henry Elias Howland writes detailed letters about his undergraduate activities as a member of the Yale College Class of 1854. Later letters refer to his studies in the Harvard Law School, his professional work in the New York

office of John Sherwood, and his military service during the Civil War. Alfred Cornelius Howland's letters trace his artistic career from his arrival in Boston in 1857 to study drawing and lithography through work in New York, and further study in Düsseldorf and Paris. Some of Alfred's letters to his family contain pen and ink sketches. Katharine Howland Bellows letters recount her education in a school run by Alonzo Tripp in Roxbury, Massachusetts.

The series also includes letters from friends of Henry and Alfred including Edward Buffum, Emma Caroline Livermore Odiorne, Esther Crafts Underwood, Kate Valerio, and Emory Washburn. Correspondence of Frederick Vose, with whom Henry studied law in Walpole, includes personal as well as business letters. Series II incorporates Henry Elias Howland's personal memorabilia and writings. Account books (folder 96) document Howland's expenses at Yale and Harvard, while folder 101 includes a course outline and notes from undergraduate courses in meteorology and chemistry. Howland's activities as a civic leader and frequent banquet speaker are reflected in his scrapbook (folder 105) and in his speeches and writings (folders 99-100, 106-109). Poems (folders 102-104) are of a more personal nature and were written for his wife and children. Particularly poignant among these are several written on the deaths of his children.

The papers of Charles Prentice Howland comprise Series III. The materials include correspondence, reports, writings, photographs, and reference material, which relate to Howland's activities in the field of international relations during the last eight years of his life. Correspondence with Sir John Campbell, Montague C. Norman, Alexander Pallis, and Sir Arthur Salter documents Howland's tenure in Athens as chairman of the Greek Refugees Settlement Commission of the League of Nations. Additional material on Howland's concern for the Greek financial situation is filed under the heading "Greek Debt". Folders 115, 117, 134, and 180 include diary-like memoranda of meetings and conversations in Greece, while folders 198 - 200 include contemporary photographs of Greek refugees.

Howland's research interests in foreign relations are also reflected in correspondence, writings, and background material concerning Mexico, debt repudiation, and the Far East. These topics relate to Howland's term as research director of the Council on Foreign Relations and publications of the organization. Correspondents include Harold G. Moulton of the Institute of Economics, Manley O. Hudson, John Hunter Sedgwick, and Evans Clark of the Twentieth Century Fund. Folders 196-197 include a diary and reading notes for Howland's visit to China and Japan from September to November, 1929.

Series IV includes legal and business papers of Henry Howland, Frederick Vose, and Josiah Bellows. The papers include affidavits, insurance policies, deeds, testimony, pleas, writs, and estate papers relating to cases and individuals of the Walpole, New Hampshire area. Some refer to Bellows' work as justice of the peace in Cheshire County, New Hampshire. Folders 243-250 include printed material, business cards, photographs, and memorabilia relating to the Howland family.

Series V consists almost entirely of the domestic accounts, bills, and receipts of Josiah Grahme Bellows and his mother, Mary Ann Grahme Bellows. These include expenses for Josiah while at the Harvard Law School (ca. 1863) and for Josiah's daughter Mary Bellows while attending Smith College (1898-1901).

Arrangement

Arranged in five series and additions: I. Family Correspondence, 1844-1958. II. Henry E. Howland Papers, 1850-1910. III. Charles P. Howland Papers, 1916-1932. IV. Legal and Business Papers, 1809-1893. V. Bills and Receipts, 1841-1901.

Collection Contents

Series I: Family Correspondence, 1844-1958

1.25 linear feet (4 boxes)

The series is arranged alphabetically by the name of the sender or author.

b. 1, f. 1	A	1859-1866, undated
b. 1, f. 2	В	1851-1879
b. 1, f. 3	Bellows family	1845-1874
	Bellows, Josiah Grahame to:	
b. 1, f. 4	Bellows, Mary Anne	1860
b. 1, f. 5	Bellows, Mary Howland	1893
	Bellows, Katharine Howland to:	
b. 1, f. 6	Bellows, Mary Howland	1892
b. 1, f. 7	Howland, Aaron P.	1859
b. 1, f. 8	Howland, Aaron P. and Hulda	1856-1864, undated
b. 1, f. 9	Howland, Alfred C.	1856-1867
b. 1, f. 10	Howland, Henry E. and Alfred C.	1855-1869
b. 1, f. 11	Howland, Huldah	1856, undated
b. 1, f. 12	Howland, Aaron P.	1859
b. 1, f. 13	С	1851-1871
b. 1, f. 14	Chandler family	1847, 1862
b. 1, f. 15	D	1850-1874
b. 1, f. 16	E-F	1854-1870
b. 1, f. 17	G	1854-1867
b. 1, f. 18	Ha - He	1847-1863
b. 1, f. 19	Hi - Hu	1844-1863, 1958
	Howland, Aaron P. to:	
b. 1, f. 20-21	Howland, Alfred C.	1857, 1862-1863
b. 1, f. 22	Howland, Henry E.	1854-1867, undated
b. 1, f. 23	Howland, Henry E. and Alfred	1857-1866

Howland, Aaron P. to: (continued)

b. 1, f. 24	Howland, Huldah	1847, 1859
Hov	vland, Alfred Cornelius to:	
b. 1, f. 25	Graves, Elizabeth Howland Cone	1857
b. 1, f. 26	Hewitt,	undated
b. 1, f. 27-28	Howland, Aaron P., and Huldah	1857-1865, undated
b. 1, f. 29	Howland, Henry E.	1853-1859
b. 1, f. 30	Howland, Huldah	1859, undated
b. 1, f. 31	Livermore, Emma C.	1859, undated
b. 1, f. 32	Ward, Clara	undated
b. 1, f. 33	Unidentified	undated
Hov	vland, Clara Ward to:	
b. 2, f. 34	Howland, Alfred C.	undated
b. 2, f. 35	Howland, Huldah	1870-1874, undated
Hov	vland, Henry E. to:	
b. 2, f. 36	Ames, Otis B.	1868
b. 2, f. 37	Bellows, Katharine Howland	1869-1872
b. 2, f. 38	Buffum, Edward Wheaton	1850-1852
b. 2, f. 39	Eddy, C. B.	1868
b. 2, f. 40-53	Howland, Aaron P. and Huldah A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1847-1867, undated
b. 2, f. 54-60	Howland, Alfred C. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1847-1869
b. 2, f. 61-68	Howland, Huldah and Katharine Howland Bellows	1859-1879, undated
b. 2, f. 69	Howland, Louisa Miller	1873, 1875
b. 2, f. 70	Howland, Mary M.	undated
b. 2, f. 71	Robinson, H.W.	undated
b. 2, f. 72	, Sarah English	1853

Howland, Henry E. to: (continued)

b. 2, f. 73	Uhl, Mary B.	undated
b. 2, f. 74	Vose, Frederick	1868
	Howland, Huldah to:	
b. 3, f. 75-76	Howland, Henry E.	1847-1867, undated
b. 3, f. 77	Howland, Aaron P.	undated
b. 3, f. 78	Bellows, Katharine Howland	undated
	Howland, Louise Miller to:	
b. 3, f. 79	Bellows, Katharine Howland	1865-1871, undated
b. 3, f. 80	Howland, Mary M.	1869
b. 3, f. 81	Howland, Huldah	1868-1871, undated
b. 3, f. 82	J-L	1854-1896
b. 3, f. 83	M - Md	1853-1862
b. 3, f. 84	Me - Mz	1848-1871
b. 3, f. 85	N	1856-1876
b. 3, f. 86	O - P	1844-1871
b. 3, f. 87	R	1844-1867
b. 4, f. 88	S	1847-1866
b. 4, f. 89	Т	1851-1871
b. 4, f. 90	U	1856-1858
b. 4, f. 91	V	1859-1871
b. 4, f. 92	W	1850-1868
b. 4, f. 93-94	Washburn, Emory	1858-1860
b. 4, f. 95	Unidentified	1847-1870

Series II: Henry E. Howland Papers, 1850-1910

0.5 linear feet (1 box)

The series is arranged alphabetically by record topic.

b. 5, f. 96	Account books	1850-1854, 1855-1856
b. 5, f. 97	Biographical sketches	undated
b. 5, f. 98	Certificates	1858-1874
b. 5, f. 99-100	Manuscripts	undated
b. 5, f. 101	Notebook and lecture outline	1850
b. 5 , f. 102-104	Poems	undated
b. 5, f. 102-104 b. 5, f. 105	Poems Scrapbook	undated [ca. 1901-1906]
b. 5, f. 105	Scrapbook	[ca. 1901-1906]

Series III: Charles P. Howland Papers, 1916-1932

2.5 linear feet (7 boxes)

The series is arranged by topic.

Greek Refugee Settlement Commission

b. 6, f. 111-123	General	1924-1926
	Topical	
b. 6, f. 124	Campbell, John, Sir	1926-1930
b. 6, f. 125-128	Caramanas affair	1925
b. 7, f. 129	Carathéoday, Stephen	1930
b. 7, f. 130-131	Finance	1924-1925
b. 7, f. 132	Norman, Montague C.	1925-1926
b. 7, f. 133-134	Notes	1925-1926
b. 7 , f. 135	Pallis, Alexander	1927-1929
	See also: box 8, folder 149	
b. 7, f. 136-138	Printed material	1924-1930
b. 7, f. 139-141	Resignation	1926
b. 7, f. 142-145	Salter, Arthur, Sir	1925-1926
b. 7 , f. 146	Russian refugees in Constantinople	1927-1928
b. 7 , f. 147	Toynbee, Arnold Joseph	1927
b. 7 , f. 148	Writings	1925-1926
Gre	eek Debt	
b. 8, f. 149-155	Correspondence	1926-1929
b. 8, f. 156-162	Papers	1921-1932
b. 8, f. 163-165	Printed material	1926-1929, undated
Тор	pical files	
b. 8, f. 166	American Council Institute of Pacific Relations	1932
b. 8, f. 167-168	Anglo-American Negotiations	1930
b. 8, f. 169	Armenian Refugee Settlement	1924-1927
b. 8, f. 170-172	Austro-Hungarian claims	1923-1930, undated
	Constitution and International Politics of	

Committee on International Relations:

Topical files > Committee on International Relations: (continued)

b. 8, f. 173-175	Social Science Research Council	1930, undated
b. 9, f. 176-177	Council on Foreign Relations	1927-1930
b. 9, f. 178	Hellenic Information Bureau	1927
	International Financial Commission:	
b. 9, f. 179	Articles of memorandum	1926
b. 9, f. 180	Journal	1925-1926
	Manuscripts:	
b. 9, f. 181	"The Agrarian Situation" English	undated
b. 9, f. 182	"Church and State in Mexico" English	undated
b. 9, f. 183	"German Reparations" English	undated
b. 9, f. 184	"Note on Expropriation" English	undated
b. 9, f. 185	"Suggestions for the Treatment of 1931 Survey" English	1931
b. 9, f. 186	"U.S. Participation in World Organization" English	1931
b. 9, f. 187	Maps and charts	1929
	Mexico	
b. 9, f. 188-191	Mixed claims	1922-1931, undated
b. 10, f. 192-194	General notes	1926-1932, undated
b. 10, f. 195	Mexican Agrarianism and the U.S.	undated
b. 10, f. 196-197	Notes on China and Japan	1929, undated
b. 10, f. 198-202	Photographs	undated
	Printed material	
b. 10, f. 203-204	Agrarian reform	1923-1931, undated
b. 11, f. 205-206	Dept repudiation	1919-1931
b. 11, f. 207-209	Mexico	1916-1931
b. 11, f. 210-211	Miscellanea	1921-1931, undated

Topical files (continued)

b. 11, f. 212	Outline on Japan	undated
b. 11, f. 213	Repudiated state debts	1927-1930
b. 11, f. 214-216	"Sedgewick Papers" English	1927-1928, undated
b. 12, f. 217-218	Study of economic sanctions	1930-1931
b. 12, f. 219	Thessalonica Institute	undated
	Miscellanea	
b. 12, f. 220	Welles, Graham	1927
b. 12, f. 221	Clippings	1916-1925
b. 12, f. 222-223	Unidentified	1924, 1926, 1931, undated

Series IV: Legal and Business Papers, 1809-1893, undated

0.5 linear feet (1 box)

The series is arranged in chronological order.

b. 13, f. 224-250 Legal and business papers

1809-1893. undated

Series V: Bills and Receipts, 1841-1901

0.5 linear feet (1 box)

The series is arranged in chronological order.

b. 14, f. 251-294 Bills and receipts

1841-1901, undated

Accession 1992-M-018: Additional Material, 1883-1956, 1972, 1981-1983, undated

.5 linear feet (2 boxes)

Addition inventory by Carol King 1992 Jan

Received from: Esther H. Montgomery, 1991 Sep 10

Typed transcriptions for much of the correspondence were received with the papers and were retained for the convenience of researchers.

C	Correspondence of Virginia Howland	
b. 1, f. 1	A - D	1933-1934, 1949, 1956
b. 1, f. 2	F	1933, 1935, undated
b. 1, f. 3	H-L	1929, 1933, undated
b. 1, f. 4	Howland, Charles P.	1917 September- October
b. 1, f. 5	Jaccaci, August F.	1927-1929
b. 1, f. 6	M - S	1933, 1956, undated
b. 1, f. 7	Mitrany, David	1933-1935
b. 1, f. 8	Salter, Arthur	1929-1934, undated
b. 1, f. 9	Unidentified	1949
C	Correspondence of Charles P. Howland	
b. 1, f. 10	B - H	1922, 1929-1930
b. 1, f. 11	Burlingham, Charles C.	1919, 1925
	Davis, Homer See: box 1, folder 26	
	Fraenkel, Osmond See: box 1, folder 13	1932
b. 1, f. 12-14	Frankfurter, Felix	1924-1932 Nov, n.y.
	Furniss, E. S. See: box 1, folder 12	1929
	Hale, Richard W. See: box 1, folder 13 box 1, folder 14	1932
b. 1, f. 15	Howland, Henry E.	1896-1909

Correspondence of Charles P. Howland (continued)

	Jay, Pierre	
	See: box 1, folder 14	
b. 1, f. 16	L - M	1924-1932
b. 1, f. 17	Laski, Harold	1932
	Lippman, Walter See: box 1, folder 13 box 1, folders 12	1928, 1932
b. 1, f. 18	S-T	1906, 1929–1930, undated
b. 1, f. 19	Salter, Arthur	1931-1932
	Wainhouse, David W. See: box 1, folder 13	
b. 1, f. 20	Zimmern, Alfred	1928-1932
b. 1, f. 21	Unidentified	undated
	Subject files	
b. 1, f. 22	Acknowledgements of gifts	1933, 1954
b. 1, f. 23	"America and India" clippings English	1930, undated
b. 1, f. 24	American Consular Service: original document and translation of a resolution of committees of refugee settlements in Greece	1926 September- December
b. 1, f. 25	Argonne Association of America	1920
b. 1, f. 26	Athens College A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu t request access to the digital copy.	1981, undated
b. 1, f. 27	Athens College: Howland Prize Speaking Contest and scholarship fund	1933 January- February
b. 1, f. 28	Book reviews by C.P. Howland	1930-1932
b. 1, f. 29	Correspondence of others	1925, 1929
b. 1, f. 30	Curriculum vitae	1932
b. 1, f. 31	Death of Charles P. Howland: letters of condolence, memorials, clippings	1932-1933, undated
b. 1, f. 32	Emergency Unemployment Relief Committee	1931-1932
b. 1, f. 33	Memorandum of conferences with Stimson and Cotton at Washington	1930 November 12
b. 1, f. 34	Mooney, Tom: Molder's Defense Committee	1932

Subject files (continued)

b. 2, f. 35	Newspaper clippings	1926–1930, 1972, 1983, undated
b. 2, f. 36	Printed material	1921, 1923, undated
b. 2, f. 37	"A Project to Study the Socio-Legal Problem of the Failure of Family Support in Families Divided Between Countries by Migration," International Migration Service English	undated
b. 2, f. 38	Quotations, notes	1912–1918, 1924– 1932, undated
b. 2, f. 39	"Rip Van Winkle" English	1883 November 27
b. 2, f. 40	Unidentified script	undated
b. 2, f. 41	Yale College: graduation invitation	1891
Wr	itings, speeches	
b. 2, f. 42	"The Anglo-American Naval Controversy" English	1928 December 12
b. 2, f. 43	"The Anglo-American Naval Question": report English	1929 November 12
b. 2, f. 44	Anglo-American relations: untitled writing	1929 February 25
b. 2, f. 45	Armistice Day address	1932 November 11
b. 2, f. 46	"The Cult of Nationalism" English	1932 June 22
b. 2, f. 47	Depression philosophies and selected quotations	1932
b. 2, f. 48	"Estimation of the German Character: from the Report by Geoffrey Young" English	undated
b. 2, f. 49	"The Failure of Farm Board Stabilization" English	1932
b. 2, f. 50	"The Foreign Policy of the United States: Suggestions for an Immediate Program" English	1921
b. 2, f. 51	"Foreign Relations of the Next Administration" English	1928 April
b. 2, f. 52	Franco-British accord on disarmament: statement	1928
b. 2, f. 53	"The Freedom of the Seas" English	1929 January 7
b. 2, f. 54	Greek refugees: article pertaining to	1927

Writings, speeches (continued)

b. 2, f. 55	International conferences: untitled speech pertaining to	1930
b. 2, f. 56	"Kaltchas Essay": notes English	undated
b. 2, f. 57	"League enthusiasts": notes English	[1929?]
b. 2, f. 58	Milton Academy: commencement address	1929
b. 2, f. 59	National League of Women Voters: speech on disarmament	1931
b. 2, f. 60	"Notes for a Talk on the Kellogg-Briand Treaty" English	1928 November
b. 2, f. 61	"Notes on Security and Disarmament": outline English	1932
b. 2, f. 62	"Our Repudiated State Debts" English	1928 April
b. 2, f. 63	Outlawry of war: untitled paper	[1929?]
b. 2, f. 64	"Politics and Ships at London" English	1930
b. 2, f. 65	"The Present and Future of Anglo-American Relations" English	1929 July
b. 2 , f. 66	"1787-1919: A Comparison in the Psychology of the Opponents of the Constitution and of the League of Nations" English	1920 January 3
b. 2, f. 67	"Should the League Use Military Force?" English	1922 October 6
b. 2, f. 68	"The Spirit of Youth": alumni dinner speech English	undated
b. 2, f. 69	"Vanishing Greek Brigandage" English	[192?]
b. 2, f. 70	Yale graduates: speech pertaining to	undated
Wri	itings, speeches of others	
b. 2, f. 71	Frankfurter, Felix: remarks by	1949 October
b. 2, f. 72	Salter, Arthur: speech	1931 September 23

Accession 1994-M-013: Additional Material, 1852-1937, undated

1.5 linear feet (4 boxes)

Addition inventory by Carol King 1994 May

Received from: David Howland, 1993 Jul 28

Howland, Henry Elias

b.1	"The Little Boy who Went Out to Swim," St. Nicholas English	1874 September
b. 1	Poems by H. E. Howland and others	1852, undated
b. 1	Yale Banger incident, with accompanying correspondence	1852, 1927
b.1	"Memorial of Henry E. Howland", by Henry A. James English	1914
b.1	Bills of sale, receipts, calling cards	1852-1856, undated
b. 1	Class of 1854 album (2 copies)	1854
b.1	Photograph album, primarily of family members, Henley Regatta, and Panama Canal	undated
b. 2	Scrapbooks (2 vols): clippings, correspondence, poems	1870s-1920s
Ho	wland, Charles Prentice	
b. 3	"A Disastrous Football Game" English	undated
b. 3	"What Might Have Been": poem in Harper's Monthly Magazine English	undated
b. 3	Survey of Foreign Relations, with annotated card reading "Very first copy"	1931
b. 3	"In Memoriam, C. P. Howland": album with items laid in English	1932-1937
b. 3	Photographs	undated
L 2		
b. 3	"Zig Zags": 3rd annual parade poster English	1882

Accession 2009-M-042: Additional Material, 1854, 1933

b. 1, f. 1	Photograph of David Howland (B.A. 1933) in a football uniform	1933
b. 1, f. 2	Framed senior picture of Henry Elias Howland (B.A. 1854)	1854

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Families
International relations
Law
Lawyers
Refugees -- Greece
World War, 1914-1918 -- Economic aspects

Geographic Names

Greece -- Politics and government Mexico -- Politics and government New England United States -- Foreign relations Walpole (N.H.)

Genres / Formats

Diaries Photoprints

Occupations

Artists Painters

Names

Bellows, Josiah Grahme, 1841-1906 Bellows, Katharine Hurd Walley Howland, 1841-Bellows, Mary Ann Grahme Campbell, John, Sir, 1874-1944 Howland, Aaron Prentice, 1801-1867 Howland, Alfred Cornelius, 1838-1901 Howland, Charles P. (Charles Prentice), 1869-1932 Howland, Clara Ward, -1884 Howland, Henry Elias, 1835-1913 Howland, Huldah Burke Howland, Sarah Louise Miller, -1884 Norman, Montagu, 1871-1950 Salter, Arthur, 1881-1975 Sherwood, John, 1820-1895 Vose, Frederick, 1801-1871 Washburn, Emory, 1800-1877

Families

Bellows family Howland family

Corporate Bodies

Council on Foreign Relations Greek Refugee Settlement Commission Yale College (1718-1887). Class of 1854 Yale University -- Students